From: Steven.Long@sce.com
Sent: 4/1/2010 1:30:32 PM
To: Lai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov)

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com); Darren
(Darren Hanway@sce.com): |Redacted

Ce: ‘Redacted ‘

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com);|Redacted |
‘Redacted
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); Kevin
Madison |Redacted
Redacted
EKirchhoff(@semprautilities.com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com); Jetf Hirsch
Redacted

Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); |Redacted |
Redacted ‘
Redacted |
Redacted |marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com);
Walsh, Natalie (natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); shahana.samiullah@sce.com
(shahana.samiullah@sce.com)%&djbﬁ_@marautﬂities.com
(LSidibe@semprautilities.comjRedacted
Redacted ‘
Matthew.Evans@sce (Matthew.Evans@sce.com); Martin. Vu@sce.com
(Martin. Vu@sce.com); Paul Reeves|Redacted |
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com (KValenzuela@semprautilities.com); Peter Ford
(PFord@semprautilities.com);Redacted
Redacted |
Redacted | Tapawan_
Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway(@cpuc.ca.gov);
steve.galanter@sce.com (steve.galanter@sce.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Monday's meeting notes and this Thursday's meeting agenda
Peter,

| have attached two documents that we'd
like to go through as part of your two agenda items below:

The first document covers your second

agenda item and logically is the first item to discuss as it indicates
both current status and a proposed path forward. One of the bullets
within this document also cover your first agenda item at a high level.
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We can then go through the second document in as much detail as desired
to explain what we observed and what our joint decisions is.

Thanks,

Steven M. Long, P.E.

Manager

Energy Engineering

Strategic Planning and Technical Services
Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division
Southern California Edison

6042A North Irwindale Ave.

Irwindale, CA 91702

626-633-3108

626-607-7682 Cell

626-633-3394 Fax

{In Archive} Monday's
meeting notes and this Thursday's meeting agenda
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Hi All,

Please see attached notes from this past

Monday’s meeting, and also below agenda for the Thursday, April 1
meeting.

Thanks.
Peter

ED-Utilities
Non-DEER Review Meeting
Thursday, April 1, 2010, 3:30-5:00 PM

Call-in No:[Redacted |

Participant code

Proposed Agenda

1. Check-back
on where we are after last Thursday’s meeting on DEER fixes.

2. Joint

utility proposed document on non-DEER review process moving forward

[attachment "Meeting notes Mar
29 2010.doc" deleted by Steven Long/SCE/EIX]
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